

# **COVID-19 ELDER CARE RESOURCES** (BY STATE)

## Alabama

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medicaid.alabama.gov

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Senior Services website: http://www.alabamaageline.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Alabama, you may wish to visit the following website:

<a href="http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/providerstandards">http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/providerstandards</a>
<a href="mailto:square">http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/providerstandards</a>

## Alaska

Medicaid

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Commission on Aging website:

http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Alaska, you may wish to visit the following website:

# http://dhss.alaska.gov/dhcs/Pages/cl/default.aspx Arizona

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.azahcccs.gov

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office on Aging website:

https://aging.azgovernor.gov/aging/aging-resources-and-links

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Arizona, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/residential-facilities/index.php

## **Arkansas**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medicaid.mmis.arkansas.gov

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Adult Services website:

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/daabhs/aging-and-adult-services

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Arkansas, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/provider-resources



## California

Medi-Cal

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.medi-cal.ca.gov

# Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department on Aging website: https://www.aging.ca.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of California, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/senior-care-">https://www.cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/senior-care-</a>

#### Colorado

licensing

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/hcpf/colorado-medicaid">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/hcpf/colorado-medicaid</a>

# Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Human Services - Older Adults website:

https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdhs/older-adults

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Colorado, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/health-facilities-licensure-and-certification

#### Connecticut

#### Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1622

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging and Disability Services website: https://portal.ct.gov/AgingandDisability

## Licensing

## **Delaware**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dmma

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Division of Services for the Aging and Adults with Physical Disabilities website:

https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dsaapd

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Delaware, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq">https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq</a>

## **District of Columbia (DC)**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website:



## https://dc.gov/service/medicaid

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office on Aging and Community Living website: https://dcoa.dc.gov

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the District of Columbia (DC), you may wish to visit the following website:

https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/health-care-facility-regulations

## **Florida**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access/medicaid.shtml">https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access/medicaid.shtml</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Elder Affairs website: http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us/doea/arc.php

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Florida, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Health Facility Regulation/index.shtml

## **Georgia**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://medicaid.georgia.gov">https://medicaid.georgia.gov</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Division of Aging Services website:

https://aging.georgia.gov

Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Georgia, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/healthcare-facility-regulation/facility-licensure

## <u>Hawaii</u>

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medquest.hawaii.gov

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office of Aging website:

https://health.hawaii.gov/eoa

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Hawaii, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section

#### Idaho

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/medical/medicaid/tabid/123/default.aspx">https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/medical/medicaid/tabid/123/default.aspx</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Commission on Aging website:



## https://aging.idaho.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Idaho, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/LicensingCertification/tabid/124/Default.aspx

## Illinois

## Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.illinois.gov/hfs/Pages/default.aspx

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging website:

https://www2.illinois.gov/aging/Pages/default.aspx

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Illinois, you may wish to visit the following website:

http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/health-care-regulation

#### Indiana

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.in.gov/medicaid

# Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging website: https://www.in.gov/fssa/2329.htm

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Indiana, you may wish to visit the following website: https://www.in.gov/isdh/20227.htm

#### Iowa

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://dhs.iowa.gov/home

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Division of Aging website:

https://www.iowaaging.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of lowa, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA\_HFD/Home.do

## **Kansas**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.kancare.ks.gov/consumers/apply-for-kancare">https://www.kancare.ks.gov/consumers/apply-for-kancare</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging and Disability Services website: <a href="https://www.kdads.ks.gov">https://www.kdads.ks.gov</a>

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Kansas, you may wish to visit the following website:



https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/surveycertification-and-credentialing-commission

## **Kentucky**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/member/Pages/Apply.aspx">https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/member/Pages/Apply.aspx</a>

Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department for Aging and Independent Living website:

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dail/Pages/default.aspx

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Kentucky, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dhc/Pages/default.aspx

# **Louisiana**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/1

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Adult Services website: http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/12

# Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Louisiana, you may wish to visit the following website: http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/32

#### Maine

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mainecare.shtml

# Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Disability Services website:

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oads

Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Maine, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/facility-information.shtml

## Maryland

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://mmcp.health.maryland.gov/Pages/home.aspx

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging website:

https://aging.maryland.gov/pages/default.aspx

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Maryland, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://health.maryland.gov/ohcq/Pages/Consumer\_Information.aspx

## **Massachusetts**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website:



## https://www.mass.gov/topics/masshealth

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Executive Office of Elder Affairs website: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-elder-affairs">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-elder-affairs</a>

Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Massachusetts, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-health-care-facility-licensure-and-certification

# **Michigan**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71547">https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71547</a> 4860---,00.html

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Adult Services Agency website: <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/osa">https://www.michigan.gov/osa</a>

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Michigan, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara">https://www.michigan.gov/lara</a>

## **Minnesota**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website:

https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/adults/health-care/health-care-programs/programs-and-services/medical-assistance.jsp

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Board of Aging website:

http://www.mnaging.org

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Minnesota, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/index.html">https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/index.html</a>

## Mississippi

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medicaid.ms.gov

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Adult Services website: https://www.ms.gov/node/87

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Mississippi, you may wish to visit the following website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/static/30,0,83.html

## Missouri

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://mydss.mo.gov/healthcare">https://mydss.mo.gov/healthcare</a>



#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Health & Senior Services website: <a href="https://health.mo.gov/seniors">https://health.mo.gov/seniors</a>

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Missouri, you may wish to visit the following website: https://health.mo.gov/safety

## Montana

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/MontanaHealthcarePrograms/MemberServices">https://dphhs.mt.gov/MontanaHealthcarePrograms/MemberServices</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging Services website:

https://dphhs.mt.gov/sltc/aging

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Montana, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/licensure">https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/licensure</a>

#### Nebraska

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Medicaid-Eligibility.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Medicaid-Eligibility.aspx</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the State Unit on Aging website:

http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Aging.aspx

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Nebraska, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx</a>

## Nevada

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.nevadahealthlink.com/start-here/about-the-aca/medicaid">https://www.nevadahealthlink.com/start-here/about-the-aca/medicaid</a>

Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Disability Services Division website: <a href="http://adsd.nv.gov">http://adsd.nv.gov</a>

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Nevada, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/HealthFacilities/HealthFacilities/HealthFacilities">http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/HealthFacilities/HealthFacilities</a>
- Home

## **New Hampshire**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/ombp/medicaid">https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/ombp/medicaid</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services website: <a href="https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/beas">https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/beas</a>

Licensing



For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of New Hampshire, you may wish to visit the following website: https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/bhfa/index.htm

#### **New Jersey**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dmahs/clients/medicaid">https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dmahs/clients/medicaid</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Division of Aging Services website:

https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/doas/home Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of New Jersey, you may wish to visit the following website: https://www.nj.gov/health/facilities/index.shtml

# **New Mexico**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/LookingForAssistance/apply-for-benefits.aspx">https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/LookingForAssistance/apply-for-benefits.aspx</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging & Long-Term Services website: http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of New Mexico, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://nmhealth.org/about/dhi">https://nmhealth.org/about/dhi</a>

## **New York**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.health.ny.gov/health\_care/medicaid

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office for the Aging website:

https://aging.ny.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of New York, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.health.ny.gov

## **North Carolina**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/medicaid

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Adult Services website:

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/daas

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of North Carolina, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/index.html">https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/index.html</a>

## **North Dakota**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/medicalserv/Medicaid



## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Adults and Aging Services website:

https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/adultsaging

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of North Dakota, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/health-facilities">https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/health-facilities</a>

# **Ohio**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://medicaid.ohio.gov

Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging website:

https://aging.ohio.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Ohio, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/aboutus/offices-bureaus-and-departments/bureau-ofregulatory-operations/bureauofregulatoryoperations

## **Oklahoma**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="http://www.okhca.org">http://www.okhca.org</a>

Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging Services website:

http://www.okdhs.org/services/aging/Pages/AgingServicesMain.aspx

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Oklahoma, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective\_Health\_R esources\_Development\_Service

## Oregon

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/OHP/Pages/index.as">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/OHP/Pages/index.as</a> <a href="mailto:px">px</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Community Services and Support Unit website: <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/SENIORS-DISABILITIES/SUA/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/SENIORS-DISABILITIES/SUA/Pages/index.aspx</a>

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Oregon, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRE">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRE</a> SOURCES/HEALTHCAREPROVIDERSFACILITIES/Pages/ind ex.aspx

# **Pennsylvania**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website:



https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/Medical-Assistance.aspx

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department of Aging website:

https://www.aging.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx

# Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Pennsylvania, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Pages/Facilities-Licensing.aspx

## Rhode Island

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: http://www.dhs.ri.gov/Eligibility/index.php

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office of Healthy Aging website: http://www.oha.ri.gov

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Rhode Island, you may wish to visit the following website: https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm\_id=133

## **South Carolina**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.scdhhs.gov">https://www.scdhhs.gov</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Department on Aging website:

https://aging.sc.gov

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of South Carolina, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/healthcare-facility-licensing-0">https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/healthcare-facility-licensing-0</a>

## **South Dakota**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://dss.sd.gov/medicaid

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Disability Resource Center website: https://southdakota.assistguide.net

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of South Dakota, you may wish to visit the following website: https://doh.sd.gov/providers/licensure

## Tennessee

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.tn.gov/tenncare/members-applicants/eligibility/tenncare-medicaid.html">https://www.tn.gov/tenncare/members-applicants/eligibility/tenncare-medicaid.html</a>

#### Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Commission on Aging & Disability website:



## https://www.tn.gov/aging.html

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Tennessee, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/for-individuals.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/for-individuals.html</a>

## **Texas**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://yourtexasbenefits.hhsc.texas.gov/programs/health">https://yourtexasbenefits.hhsc.texas.gov/programs/health</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/aging

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Texas, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation

## <u>Utah</u>

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://medicaid.utah.gov">https://medicaid.utah.gov</a>

Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging & Adult Services website:

https://daas.utah.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Utah, you may wish to visit the following website: http://health.utah.gov/hflcra

# Vermont

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://info.healthconnect.vermont.gov/Medicaid

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living website: https://dail.vermont.gov

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Vermont, you may wish to visit the following website:

https://dlp.vermont.gov/survey-cert/facility-regs

## Virginia

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://www.dmas.virginia.gov/#/index

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Office for Aging Services website:

https://www.vda.virginia.gov

Licensing



For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Virginia, you may wish to visit the following website:

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/licensure-and-certification

## Washington

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://www.hca.wa.gov/health-care-services-supports/apple-health-medicaid-coverage">https://www.hca.wa.gov/health-care-services-supports/apple-health-medicaid-coverage</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging and Long-Term Support Administration website:

https://www.dshs.wa.gov/altsa

#### Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Washington, you may wish to visit the following website: <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificate">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificate</a>

# **West Virginia**

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://dhhr.wv.gov/bms/Pages/default.aspx">https://dhhr.wv.gov/bms/Pages/default.aspx</a>

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Bureau of Senior Services website: http://www.wvseniorservices.gov

Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of West Virginia, you may wish to visit the following website: https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org

#### Wisconsin

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: https://access.wisconsin.gov/access

## Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Services of Older Adults website:

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/index.htm

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Wisconsin, you may wish to visit the following website: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/medicare-

## **Wyoming**

index.htm

Medicaid

For information regarding eligibility and to apply for Medicaid services, please visit the following website: <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid">https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicaid</a>

# Aging

For information regarding aging resources, please visit the Aging Division website:

https://health.wyo.gov/aging

## Licensing

For information regarding licensing regulations and to inquire about facility violations in the state of Wyoming, you may wish to visit the following website:



https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls/facility-types